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Philip Thornton, Ed.D., Superintendent
Warwick Public Schools
philip.thornton@warwickschools.org

TO: Philip Thornton, Ed. D., Superintendent
FROM: Anthony Ferrucci, Exe. Director of Finance & Operations
DATE: April 24, 2020

SUBJECT: Contract Award-Maintenance Sanitizing Supplies

Attached is a copy of Mr. Kevin Oliver’s purchase requisition #9096 in support of his request to award a contract for
sanitizing supplies.

Upon review of the document provided and acknowledging that this is a budgeted expense that we will pursue
federal reimbursements under the CARE Act, | concur with the request to award a contract as follows:

Company Description Cost
Casey Engineered Maintenance, Inc. Purell Sanitizing Wipes, $10,023.33

as proposed.

We are requesting that the School Committee consider awarding this contract at the next meeting scheduled for
Tuesday, April 28, 2020.

At the meeting Mr. Oliver will be present to answer any questions as they may relate to this request.

Thank you.

69 Draper Avenue, Warwick, Rhode Island 02889
401-734-3100 | www.warwickschools.org

WARWICK PUBLIC SCHOOLS DO NOT DISCRIMINATE ON THE BASIS OF AGE, SEXUAL ORIENTATION, RACE,
RELIGION, NATIONAL ORIGIN, COLOR, OR DISABILITY IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS AND REGULATIONS.
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